
From: Becca Nguyen
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Subject: Re: appealed tax assessment for 1030 Fremont
Date: Friday, July 11, 2025 10:26:51 AM
Attachments: Payment Confirmation for Assessment Payment.pdf

Wrong address.pdf
C of O Change Infor (1).pdf
image001.png

Hello, thank you for taking the time to look over my case. I was appealing the three
"CO Residential 1&2 Units No Entry Penalty Fee" on my fire certificate of occupancy
bill. I was told to wait until it reached assessments and appeal the charges. Attached
is my email chain to change my address right away, I have also called the city about
my address last year. I have also paid the Initial fee for fire certificate- I would have
paid it earlier but the system did not allow me to pay for it separate from the no entry
penalty fees until it was sent to assessments.
Thank you and have a great weekend,
Rebecca Nguyen

On Wednesday, July 9, 2025 at 03:44:36 PM CDT, *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
<legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

This email is to confirm that the Legislative Hearing for your appealed tax assessment for property at
1030 FREMONT AVENUE. (File No. CRT2510, Assessment No. 258209) was continued to Legislative
Hearing Tuesday, July 22, 2025 via phone between 10 am and 12 pm for further discussion.

 

As discussed in the hearing, if you would like to submit any documents showing proof of payment and
that the funds cleared your account, you may reply to this email and I will attach to the record for staff
review.

 

Thank you,

Joanna

 

 

 

 

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

mailto:beccabecca22@yahoo.com
mailto:LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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TeXY_mecTUV isi
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Chapter 40 of the Saint Paul Legislative Code requires all existing buildings, with the exception of owner-occupied 


single family houses and owner-occupied duplexes, to have and maintain a Fire Certificate of Occupancy. It further 


states that the owners of all buildings subject to the Fire Certificate of Occupancy requirement shall apply for a Fire 


Certificate of Occupancy. Failure to do so may result in enforcement action. 


Property Address: 


Building or Business Name: 


Commercial: Mixed Residential/Commercial:  Commercial Sq. Ft: 


Residential: Number of Residential Units: Number of Stories: 


# of Basement Levels:  Fire Alarm System:  Sprinkler System: 


Keybox:  Fire Service Elevator:   Emergency Generator: 


Owner Name(s): 


Cell: 


Cell: 


Mailing Address of Owner:


Owner Contact Information: Work/Home:


*Manager/Responsible Party:


Mailing Address of Property Manager: 


Property Manager Contact Information: Work/Home:         


Additional Information: 


Submitted By: 


Signature: DATE OF CHANGE: 


CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, 


RESPONSIBLE PARTY AND/OR 


MAILING ADDRESS FOR
Fire Certificate of Occupancy 


Revised 1/2018


CITY OF ST. PAUL 
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND INSPECTIONS 


375 JACKSON STREET, SUITE 220 


SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA  55101-1806


Phone:  651-266-8989 Fax:  651-266-8951 


Visit our Web Site at www.stpaul.gov/dsi 


Email:


Email:


1030 Fremont Ave E


St Paul, MN 55106


x


Rebecca Nguyen


6056 3rd Ave S. Minneapolis, MN 55419


9528467166


Rebecca Nguyen


Rebecca Nguyen


5/13/24










SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA





Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651-266-8585 

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov 

 

 

mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings
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psiishky�ijmin�IR �TSXX�RTac�g�FTW]̂ U_�lXUZa[]T_aXU�ZX[�Ibb̂bb]̂ U_�FTW]̂ U_

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
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